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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: July 19, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters Gregory J. Diaz 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the Certified Statement of Votes cast at the Presidential Primary 

Election of June 7, 2016 with the County of Nevada as certified by the County Clerk-
Recorder/Registrar of Voters. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution. 
 
 
FUNDING: No funding is required. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: Elections Code Section 15372 directs that the County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of 

Voter prepare a certified statement of the votes cast at an election and submit it to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 days of an election.  The attached resolution and Statement of the Votes Cast 
serve as the means whereby the Board can formally adopt the results of the June 7, 2016 
Presidential Primary Election pursuant to Section 15374 of the Elections Code. 
 
Item Initiated by: Sandra Sjoberg 
 
 
Approved by: Gregory J. Diaz 
 
 
 
 
Submittal Date: July 7, 2016  
Revision Date:  
 

 

 


